AVALON BOROUGH
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
APRIL 19, 2011

The meeting opened at with a prayer and the pledge of allegiance led by
Mayor Hadlett.

Roll Call: Bernstein, Cortese, Dixon, Donnélly, Lloyd, Narcisi, Powell,
Repp and Sefick. Also present were Dilmor e, Shawn Rosensteel and
Judith Brogan.

No Executive Session was held prior to the Regular Council M eeting.

Powell moved “to dismiss Meyer, Darragh, Buckler, Bebenek & Eck, P.L.L.C.
asthe Law firm representing Avalon Borough in legal mattersand Richard
Canciello asthe Salicitor.”

CARRIED

“Toappoint the Law Firm of Goering, Rutter & Boehm asthe Law Firm
representing Avalon Borough with Megan M. Ott asthe Solicitor.”

CARRIED
“To accept the Minutes of the Regular Council M eeting of March 15, 2011.”

Dixon noted a homonym error on page 7 and a phrasing error on page 8.
Correctionswere noted and the minutesthen...

CARRIED
COMMUNICATIONS:

e Dilmore stated that hereceived a call from Allegheny County
regar ding Avalon Borough opting in or out of the CDBG Grants
for the next three (3) years. Dilmore stated that heis not awar e of
thereason for thisbut if Avalon optsout, the Borough will not be
eligiblefor futuregrants. Donnelly stated that the QVCOG was
awar eif this option and emailswere sent out with no response from

1



Avalon Borough. She stated that she has suggested to them that
calls should be made to the Boroughs not responding.

e TheAvalon Volunteer Fire Department Fire Relief audit camein
from the Auditor General and copieswer e given to the Safety
Committee.

o Letter from PIRMA, theliability insurance carrier for Avalon
Borough, for therenewal decoration for 2012. Dilmoreismeeting
with Mr. Lutz on Thursday and hewill report back to Council with
information for their consideration.

VISITORS:

Jackie Yurkovich of Grandview Avenuethanked Council for therepair
of the street lights. She also asked Councilman Corteseto givea
detailed pool report because people are asking her questions she cannot
answer. Cortese stated that hewould give hisreport at this meeting and
answer her questions.

She also stated that the Quality of Lifewill be holding a clean-up day on
April 30" at 8:00 a.m. Shewasrepresenting her daughter who isin
charge of the clean up day. Sheasked the Councilpersonsto bethereto
help with the clean-up. They will supply the gloves and bags and later
servealunch. Shestated that there are other groups such asthe Boy
Scoutsand Girl Scouts.

Dilmor e asked if they have a plan to dispose of the bags and she stated
that they did not but would welcome help. Dilmor e stated that Council
can have the bags picked up and would supply shovels and brooms. He
stated that Jackie should let him know what is needed and Council will
help.

MAYOR:

NO REPORT



SECRETARY/MANAGER:

e Dilmore stated that bidsfor the West Bellevue Road project were
opened and Shawn Rosensteel will give a detailed report at this
meeting.

e All paper work hasbeen filed for the 2010 audit by Maher
Duessel. Copiesarein the Administration officefor review.
Dilmor e will set up a closing meeting with Maher Duessel and
inform Council of the date.

e Completed the salt letter to the Quaker Valley Council of
Government exercising the 2011 — 2012 Salt Contract.

e Met with Megan Ott, the new Solicitor, regarding her taking over
the Solicitor position.

SOLICITOR:

Megan Ott thanked Council for the opportunity to represent Avalon
Borough and looks forward to serving the Borough in theorder they are
expecting. She stated that she will give monthly reports concer ning
pending litigation and/or other matter s of importanceto Council prior
to the Council meetings.

Narcis welcomed her and asked if shewould be giving written monthly
reports every month and M egan stated she would do that if Council
requestsit; otherwise, it will beonly if there are pending issues.

ENGINEERS REPORT:

Shawn Rosensted reported that the bidsfor the West Bellevue Road
contract have been opened. Hereported that the high bid was $342,390
and thelow bid was I ndependent Enterprisesat $278,400. Chester
Engineersrecommended accepting the low bid with Independent
Enterprises. He stated that they have a year to complete thejob and he
Is confident in the company they are recommending.

FINANCE REPORT:



Powell stated that with taxes being collected, the money is coming in but
the budget still must be followed.

Powell moved:

“to accept the Finance Report as submitted.”
CARRIED

“to accept the Treasurer’s Report as submitted.”
CARRIED

“To accept the Tax Collector’s Report dated as submitted.”
CARRIED

“To pay theList of Billsas submitted.”
CARRIED

SAFETY:

The Fire Department is having theregular safety check on thefiretruck

snorkel. Also, therewas no asbestos found in the old roof that is going

to bereplaced at the Fire Hall.

The Auditor General’sreport on the Fire Department was positive as
has been the case for the past several years.

The Committee isworking on the parking problemsin the Borough
which will include addressing par king per mits and possible or dinances
which would require landlords to supply parking spaces.

Sean Kirley passed histest with the State Policeregarding thelarge
truck program. Chief Kokoski stated that Sean attended the course
which was two (2) weeks and three days. Thetraining covered training
for inspections for large trucks and was authorized and certified by the
State Police.



Chief Kokoski also applied for a grant for breathalyzersto be used by
the police. Hewill report back to Council when he knowsif thegrant is
approved.

STREETS:

L loyd stated that he attended the Pennsylvania State Association of
Municipalities Conferencein Harrisburg and Hershey. Thereisalot of
infor mation available to the municipalities and he will make it available
to Council asreceived.

L loyd encouraged Council to participate in the Avalon Clean-Up day on
April 30" and to support the Apple Blossom Festival on May 4, 2011.
Thefestival will open with a breakfast at the Trinity Church and there
will be music and a Chinese auction throughout theday. Therewill also
be children’sinflatableridesand a pie eating contest.

He also stated that Keystone Tax Serviceswill hold a free seminar for
employerson April 21, 2011 at the Borough Building at 10:00 a.m.

State Representative, Dan Deasy will be conducting a Town Hall
Meeting on May 18" at the Borough Building. The Library will have a
bake sale and a book sale on Election Day and the Fire Department will
host a fish sale on Good Friday.

L loyd moved “to authorizethe Secretary to advertise for part time
summer help for the 2011 season.”

CARRIED

L loyd pointed out that he does not know at thistime how many part
time employeesthey will hire. They will check the budget before
making that decision.

L loyd moved “to exer cise the option year for salt pricing with Morton
Salt Company and have the Secretary notify the Quaker Valley Council
of Governments of theintent.”



CARRIED

L loyd stated that when hewasin Hershey, Pennsylvania attending the
conference, he spoke to several people about the new regulationsfor the
street signs. The street signswill haveto be six (6) inches high with
reflective capital letters. One of thereasonsfor thischangeisthat
seniors have trouble seeing the ones being used today.

Narcis asked who was initiating and enfor cing this change and L loyd
stated that it isthe Federal Gover nment — specifically the Feder al
Highway Administration.

Dilmor e stated that the Quaker Valley Council of Gover nments of
which Avalon isa part, is considering pur chasing a machine which costs
over $14,000. Thesignswill haveto certified every year dueto potential
changes, and it ismor e feasible to sharethe cost of the machinewith all
of the municipalitiesin the QVCOG.

Narcis asked how many complaints have been filed about the street
signsand Lloyd stated there were no complaints. The Bush
Administration put thisin effect to accommodate our growing senior
population.

Donnelly stated that street sign colorsvary from stateto state and this
law would make them uniform.

L loyd stated that heworked with the Library Board for one month and
he learned a lot about thelibrary and itsoperation. Thereare
approximately 250 items per day leaving thelibrary. Therewere
several activitiesheld at the Library last week. They did get the 501C-3
tax status and with their fund raisers, they haveturned theLibrary
deficit around and balance their budget.

PROPERTY:



Sefick stated that the bidsfor the Fire Hall will be opened on May 12,
2011. He also stated that the doorsat the Library that had been
damaged in the car accident latelast year arein and will beinstalled as
soon as possible.

HEALTH:
NO REPORT.
CORP/PLANNING:

Bernstein stated that he continuesto work with the Energy Savers, Inc.
to get the savingsfor Avalon residents. Hewill report back to Council
when he has all of theinformation.

INTER -—BORO

Donnelly moved “to authorize sending the Borough Manager to the
APMM Conferenceat Seven Springsfrom May 17" to May 19".”

Dilmor e explained that APMM isthe Association of the Professional
Municipal Managers and the conferenceis being held in Bedford, Pa.
thisyear. He stated that he has attended these conferencesin the past
but thisyear heison the Executive Committee and will have to bethere
an extraday. Hewill pay for the expensesfor the extra day and his
admission to the cocktail party. Heisasking Council to approvethe
balance.

Heisasking Council to approve payment for the two days which will
include histuition and certification aswell astwo (2) daysroom and
meals.

Dixon asked how much it will cost the Borough and Dilmor e stated that
it will beunder $600.00.

Repp asked for a vote on Donnelly’s motion and the motion was...

CARRIED



Donnéelly stated that she attended the Allegheny County L eague of
Municipalitiesat Seven Springs. She stated that it wasa productive
meeting because they discussed the 2011/2012 budget.

Shealso reported that Avalon needsto assign a representativeto the
Connect Group. Connect Group isa group from the Universitiesand
Grantsand it isfor Pittsburgh and surrounding municipalities.

She also stated that Bellevue received money viaagrant for their Urban
Garden. Wewill also check their web site at www.allegheny.com to find
out how much money is available and what needsto be doneto apply
for agrant. Thismoney may be availablefor biketrails, walking trails
and other community centered activities.

Thereisalso a discussion about what can be done to improve small
business opportunities.

Donnelly also discussed therecycling day for the QVCOG which ison
the same day asthe Sewickley Festival.

She attended a meeting on he CD37 update meeting and the Manager’s
Meeting. She stated the speaker, Joseph Dinkle, stated West View
Water will nolonger be putting chemicalsin thewater.

Repp stated that hewould like to make a changeto the Library Board.
He stated that he wantsto move Tom Lloyd from theLibrary Board
and appoint him asthe Borough representativeto the Tri —Boro
Planning Commission.

PARKS:
Cortese moved to hire Cati Makatura asthe Manager of the Avalon
Swimming Pool for the 2011 season.

CARRIED
Dixon asked if Cati hasall of the necessary certifications. Cortese stated
that she does.

The pool cover will be removed next week, pot holeswill befilled in and
needed painting will be done.


http://www.allegheny.com/

Ten (10) people applied to work at the concession stand and ten (10)
people applied for pool guard.

Vandals stole the hockey stick that was part of the new hockey sign in
Avalon Park. It will cost approximately $400 to repair the damage done
to the park.

Birmingham Park has a new see—saw and a new spring duck for the
children which was bought to replace the old, broken ride.

Cortese stated that thereisdrainage water running into the baseball
field. Theworkersused a craneto move the 2200 pound blocks and put
sand bagsin place. Then they put the blocksback. The Street Crew
workersarewaiting to get their hepatitis shots befor e cleaning the field.
Thereisafencethere now until thework iscompleted.

He stated that he hasreceived complaints that someone is dumping
trash in the creek behind the park. Dilmore notified Ross Township
and they are going to prosecutein their own area.

Yurkovich asked if thereisany money available to fix and clean the
local monument. Dilmore stated that work is already slated for the
monument and hewill look at the damage sheisreferring to because he
Isnot awar e of any recent damage other than what happened during the
winter months. Heisalso looking into other optionsfor fundsto repair
and repaint the monument.

Cortese noted that they are still looking for a manager for the
concession stand at the pool. He stated that because of the losses and
salariesthey aregoing to havetoraise prices. They arelooking for
other options and workers. The need adult help to manage the kids and
accept responsibilitiesfor theworkers.

LIBRARY:

L loyd moved “to accept the resignation of Ralph Cortese from the
Library Committee.”

CARRIED



Repp appointed Vickie Donnelly as Council chairperson totheLibrary
Committee.

Donnelly moved “to accept and appoint Erin Zimma and Rich
McM onigleto the Executive Board of the Library.”

CARRIED
Cortese noted restrictions on theterm and replacement rules of the By-
L aws.

Donnelly stated therewill be a meeting to nominate new positions on
April 28"

A juLy:

Connie Rankin stated they are making progresson the plansfor the
celebration which will be held on July 1, 2011.

Cortese moved
“toadjourn.”

CARRIED

Respectfully submitted

Harry W. Dilmore
M anager

10



